Carley Stokes

Compassionate, CPR-certified LPN seeking an entry-level position in long-term care to provide outstanding patient care as a dependable team member.

Chicago, IL 60620 toddi21.cs@gmail.com +1 773 712 1213

New LPN graduate with a reliable, service-focused nursing professional with excellent patient-care and charting skills gained through nine years of experience as a CNA. Compassionate and technically skilled in attending to patients in diverse healthcare settings. BLS and CPR certified (current).

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Wound Care Nurse

Elevate Care - Country Club Hills, IL October 2021 to Present

- Assessing patient wounds when they develop or when patients are admitted
- Cleaning patient wounds to remove bacteria and debris and minimize the risk of infection
- Dressing patient wounds to create a barrier against bacteria
- Determining appropriate treatment to help wounds heal, such as regular cleaning, antibiotics, or surgery
- Teaching patients and caregivers how to treat and dress wounds to assist healing and prevent infection after discharge.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

California Gardens Nursing and Rehab Center - Chicago, IL August 2021 to October 2021

monitoring vital signs and health condition, administering treatments, providing emotional support, helping with personal hygiene, dressing wounds, preparing patients for surgery, and collecting samples for lab tests.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

California Gardens Nursing and Rehab Center - Chicago, IL 2012 to September 2021

- Worked in a nursing facility
- Assisted 10 disabled, elderly, hospice and cancer patients daily
- Provided patients/residents with care and companionship
- Checked vital signs
- Helped residents with activities of daily life (ADL): bathing, feeding, ROM exercises, exercising, dressing, grooming and walking
- Documented all care
- Handled minor wound care
- Made beds
- Performed post-mortem care, if needed

Wound Care Technician

California Gardens Nursing and Rehabilitation - Chicago, IL April 2016 to December 2018

- Assist wound care nurse and doctor with providing treatments
- Help gather supplies for wound treatment
- Treated minor wounds

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Interim HealthCare - Elmhurst, IL May 2016 to June 2017

I work as a CNA in this home care company. I just the homes of patients and provide patient care, assistance with ADL's and companionship

Pharmacy Technician

CVS Health / CVS Pharmacy - Chicago, IL January 2017 to March 2017

Uber Driver

Uber Partner Drivers - Chicago, IL March 2016 to September 2016

Safely transported clients, to and from set destinations

Staffing Coordinator/HR assistant

California Gardens Nursing and Rehabilitation - Chicago, IL July 2015 to January 2016

Create staff schedule, assist with payroll, made copies, sent fax, and scanned documents into computer

Receptionist

Ron's One Stop Auto - Chicago, IL July 2010 to August 2010

greeting guest, answering phones, handling company inquiries, and sorting and distributing mail.

Education

Some college in Nursing

Verve College - Chicago, IL March 2019 to January 2021

None in Science

Chicago city college - Chicago, IL 2016 to 2018

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: January 2023

Skills

- Long term care (10+ years)
- Caregiving (10+ years)
- Home Care (5 years)
- Hospice Care (10+ years)
- Dementia Care (10+ years)
- Vital Signs (5 years)
- Nursing (Less than 1 year)
- Alzheimer's Care (Less than 1 year)
- Medication Administration (Less than 1 year)
- Patient Care (10+ years)
- EMR systems (Less than 1 year)
- Acute care (10+ years)
- · Microsoft Office
- Computer skills
- Pharmacy Technician Experience (1 year)
- Hospic (10+ years)
- Customer Service (10+ years)

Certifications and Licenses

CNA

February 2010 to Present

CPR Certification

LPN

August 2021 to January 2023

BLS Certification

Driver's License

LVN

Assessments

Nursing Aide Skills — Expert

October 2019

Providing nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures.

Full results: Expert

Nursing Assistant Skills — Expert

November 2020

Providing nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures Full results: Expert

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.